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8., Con. Res. 27

- - -

Monday, February 4, 1946.

- — i — . —

1 - e e

i Congress of the Uniteil States,
|
| Joint Committee on the Investigaticn
| ‘

of Pearl Harbor Attack,

1 Washington, D.C.

i The Joint Committee met, pursuant to adlournment, at
|
i 10:00 A.M., in the Cauous Room (room 318), Senate Cfflne
|
l

Building, Senator Alben W. Barkley (chairman) preslding.

| Present: Senators Barkley (chairman), George, Luocas,
Ferguson and Brewster.

Repreientatives Cooper (vice ohairman), Clark, Murphy,

Goarhart and Keefe.

|
it
|
' gamuel H. Kaufman, Assooclate General Counsel, and John F.
i

|

 Masten, of oounsel, for the Joint Ccmmittee.

Also present: Seth W, Richurdscn, General Counsel;

|
?l - - o=
!
'
|

|
|
1
|
!

|
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i The Vice Chairman: ‘The committee w;ll plegse be in order.
Chairman Barkley was oailed to the "hite House frr the

' usual Monday morning conference of the leaders und will Dbe

+ | detained a little while and we will go aheai, without objeo-
tion.

U Does ocounsel have anything to present to the cocmmittee

T at this time before the examination of the witnese is re8umed?

L4

3 Mr. Masten: Mr, Chairman, on page 9850 of our tran-

0 soript Captain Safford referred to a telegram which was sent

on Decembser 1, 1941 from Washington to Admiral Hart and the

10

IHY A

1 || Commaniant of the 16th Naval Distriot, for the information al-

so of Admiral Kimmel and the Commandant of the 1l4th Naval

L

District. Inasmuch as that telegrum or dispatoch has not
L4 previously been made a part of thils record we would like to

have permission to have it copled inte the transoript at this

D O NOLODMNIMTY MM Nyd W

point.

16

= m —— - =

The Vice Chairman: Without objection it 1s so ordered.
18 Mr. Masten: It was distributed to the ocommittee last

Saturday.

The Vice Chairman: All right.

C e —— i ——

(The dispatch above referred to is in words

. — -

and figures as follows, to-wit:)

"NAVAL MESSAGE NAVY DEPARTMENT

S — ————————————— < A ————— e S N A T e s, R R e R .
g — S . =

e ——— —— — I ————- A

Extensicn Number 2027

From  OPNAV URGENT

o9

o — = — - —
———— . — . =




 Released by ADM L., NOYES CINCAF

|l pate 1 DECZ 'BIR 1941

Lol PRIORITY 3

COM 14

| ' CINCPAC M

Typed

H |

by  MCCLELLAN ]

011926 b

1\

O — i — — —————— g —

ALBASSADOR TSUBOKAMI IN BANGKOK ON 29TH SEN. TC TOKYO

10

|

., || AS NUMBER 872 THE FOLLOWING ‘'CONFERENCES NOW IN PROGRESS 4
| &
|

T AL

e ————

IN BANGKOK CONSIDEFPING PLANS AIMED AT FORCING BRITISH TO

| ATTAGK THAI AT PADANG BESSA NEAR SINGORA

e —
Y N '
L]

) AS COUNTER MOVE TO JAPANESE LANDING AT KOTA BAHRU,

15§ SINCE THAI INTENDS TO CONSIDER FIRST INVADER AS HER ENEMY,

<2 O 'NOJONIHBYMN "IN ®

o || ORANGE BELIEVES THIS LANDING IN MALAY WOULD FORCE BRITISH

i 'i fl:l- .;- {*‘ﬁn \ -

.; || TO INVADE THAI AT PADANG BESSA.

il THAI WOULD THEN DECLA"E WAR AND REQUEST ORANGE HELP,

THIS PLAN APPEARS TO HA'l APPROVAL OF THAI CHITF OF STAFF

i 9)

. BIJITTO.

R TSR R 4 e
A .

Tk THAI GOVZ!NMEN1 CIRCLES HAVE BEEN SHARPLY DIVIDED

.., || BETWEEN PRO BRITISH AND PRO ORAN3JE UNTIL 25 NOVEMBER BUT

., | NOW WANTTO AND SHIN WHO FAVOR JOINT MILIT.RY ACTION WITH

., |l ORANGE, HAVE SILENCED ANTI ORANGE GROUP AND INIEND TO FORCE

PREMIER PIBUL TO MAKE A D 7CISION, EARLY AND FAVORABLE




' DEVELOPMENYS AiE POSSIALE.’
7 s |l CERTIFIED TO BE A THUE COPY OF UNENCRYPTED VERSION OF
; ﬁ ORIGINAL 011926 DEC 1941, DECRYPTED FROM ORIGINAL CODE ON
E 1/31/46
| SECRET /8] V. H. Cook
o | Comdr. USNR
7 | 011526,"
" 5 b
o | Mr. Masten: We would also llke to add %o exhibit 142

a8 exhibit 142-B the materilal whioh was distributed to the

(O

E— = . ——— —

11 | committee last Friday or Saturday and which relates to oir-
. . 1 || oular No. 2494 from Tokyo and 1s tranalated as followa:
.c A5 "Relations between Japan and England are not in

MY )

1 agccordance with expeotations.”

15 | That intercept appears at page 251 of exhibit 1 and the

_1 11 ’qﬂ Ak

|
i || four pages which have been distributed To the nommittee are

7 | further information in conneotion with that message, whioch 1is

19 one of the so-ozlled "hidden word" mersages from Tokyo To
o | Washington and other points. We would llke %o add that as

0 || exhibit 142-Bo

The Vice Chairman: It will be so received,

B e -

i
i ———— o — e — R — A ——— —

(The document above referred to

-

was murked Wxhibit No. 142-3)

The Vioe Chairman: Doescounsel have anything else at

25 || this time?

- :
v
i
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9863

Questions by: The Vice Chalrman

Mr. Riohardlonz No.

TESTIMONY OF CAPTAIN LAURANCE FRY SAFFORD
(resumed)
The Vice Chairman: Captain, do you have anything you

want to present to the committee before your examination 18

. resumed?

Captain Safford: No, 8ir.

The Vice Chairman: I weuld like to ask you just a few
more questions, please, Captailn,

I understood you to state to us Saturday that ycu would
provide the ccmmittee a oopy of the memorandum from you to
Colonel West. Have you been abla to locate that owr the
week end?

Captain Safford; I have a oopy, yes, gir.

The Vice Chairmani You have 1t7

Captain Safford: Yas.

The Vice Chairman: Well, counsel had inquired about 1t.,
Does counsel desire to examine 1it?

Mr. Rychardson: You may proceed and I will look 1t over.

The Vice Chairman: I will prooceed to a3k you a few more
questicns then, Captaln.

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Captuin, d4id you read to the cromit-

tee from your memorandums or tell the committee everything
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' you know about anybody trying to get you to ohungeyour testi-
- mony about the winds message?
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. formation either in your oral statements or the memorandums

' Naval Reserve.

Captain Kramer's safe?

9864

Witnese Safford Questions by: The Vice Chairman

Captain Safford: I have. There is nothing to be added
to that.

The Vice Chairman: A]l right., Ycu gave us all the in-

that you read to us bearing on that subjest?

Captain Safford: That 1s correct, sir,

The Vice Chairman: “11 right. Now, I believe you stated
that the oopy of this winds execute message that should have
besan kept in the files of your division wruld have been in the
safe of then Commander, now Captain, Kramer, is that right?

| Captain Safford: Yes, sir, and the personal or immed-

iate custodian was Lieutenant Commander H. 8. Harrison, U. S,

The Vioce Chairman: Well, who would have had access to

Captain Safford: Normally only the people on duty under

Captain Kramer. That is, all tlve translators had access to .

those messages when neocessary, though everything was nérmally

cleared through Commander Harrison,

The Vice Chairman: Commander Harrison was in immediate

Captain Safford:. Yes, 8ir.

v . | _ _ - | - —
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witnese Safford Cuestions by: The Vine Chalirman

The Vice Chairman: And nobody would have had acocess to

those f1les without the knowledye of Commander Harrison?

Captain Safford: Exocept in Commander Harrison's absence.

]
]

The Vice Chairman: WYell, now, what wae the alituntion

i
'

’ there? If he wasn't there could anybody --
! ,

| Captain Safford: Commander Harrison left the offlce

|

. every day to go to lunch and ooocasionally he would make a

i

i messenger trip in plane of Captain Kramer, but he was in the

offi0e almost all the time. Captaln Kromer was absent from

hie office a good part of the time.

1‘ The Vice Chairman: Well, how many people do you think

would have had access to Captalin Kremer's safe, lunch time

or any other timet? How many people could have grne into

| Kramer's safe and had acocess %o thede secrel filest
| Not more than ten at the most.

Captain Safford:

! The Vice Chairman: So about ten people then would have

That is oorract.

\‘ had acoess to Kramer's secret files?
| Captain Safford:
I

The Vice Chairman: I bellieve you sald they were trans-

! lators,

Captain Safford: The translators and the yeomen on duty

|
!
|
iin Kramer's seotion and the head of the gection ooﬂlq 0ell for
's
|

a fileat any time. I ocould ocall for a file from Kramer, cr

'
| -

| the psople that relieved me could have ocalled for a flle.

'i |
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Witnese Safford Questions by: The Vice Chalrman

'I‘ho' ¥i0e Chairman: People where?

L' Captain Safford: The off icer that relieved me ocould have

culled for the files or 1t is pcrosible that the Director of

|
iNaval Intelligence might have wanted to see them. Any higher
|

v | authorlty would have been given the file without questlon 1f

!Iho had recuested 1t.

|
|
i | The Vice Chairman: I understand that, Captain, 1 assume
|
|

t)

' Admiral Stark could ask for ogne of those flles and it would

(0 | be brought to him,

L | Captain Safford: Yes, 8lr.

The Vice Chairman: I am trying to get down to the point

Nvd 2

I
I
¢ 13 |~‘ of how many DOO'plO.hhﬂ the combination to the safe or the key

L1 !i{to the safe or could get in there?
TR
|

¢ | ation to the safe was held by Kramer and Harrison alone. There

JTMINS

Captain Safford: To the best of my knowledge the ocmbin-

N LU

7 | was & oopy of the combination in a sealed envelope 1n my safe.

s | There was another copy of the combination in a aéaled envelope

L47, 1 4in the safe of the Aide to the Chlef of Naval Operations. Thatl
0 |lwas required for all safes in naval operations, sc in ocase of

, 21 ! ocasualty to the man who reg ularly opened the safe the safe
‘l
»> | could be opened when we had to.

|

|
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9866

"1tnou gafford Questions by: The Vioce Chairman

Tho' Vi0e Chairman: People where?
Captain Safford: The off 1i0er that relieved me could have

oalled for the files or it 18 pcrssible that the Director of

J
iNaval Intelligzence might have wanted to see them. Any higher
*‘* authority would have been given the flle without question 1if
Eho had requested 1t.

E The Vice Chalrman: I understand that, Captain, I assume
l; Admiral Stark could ask for gne of those flles and it would

be brought to him,

|

'li Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

| .

:i The Vice Chairman: I am trying to get down to the point

~* or how many people hud the comblnatlon to the safe or the key

11:0 the safe or could get in thof'o‘l

I' I

‘l
|n
w aticn to the safe was held by Kramer and Harrison alone, There

Captain Safford: To the best of my knowledge the occmbin-

.iwal a copy of the ocombination 1n a gealed envelope in my safe.

' There was another copy of the combination 1n a gbaled envelope

|

! in the safe of the Alde to the Chlef of Naval Operatione. That

i

'was required for gll safes in naval operations, sc in ocase of

| casualty to the man who reg ularly opened the safe the safe

"oould be opened when we had to.
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9867
Queztions by: The Vice Chairman

The Vice Chairman: When did you ever use this secret
combination that you had to Kramer's safe?

Captain Safford: I never used 1it.

The Vice Chairmer: Do you know of any of these other
paople having the secret combination, in an envelope or
otherwise, ever having used the combinaticn to enter the
gafe?

Captain Safford: I know of no occasion when we ever
had to open those sealed envelopes, and enter the safe.

I might add, whenever an offlcer was relieved, we changed
the combination on his safe and substituted the new cards,
and that was the only time we ever had to go into those
envelopes.

The Vice Chairman: Then is it your best judgment,
Captain, that Captain Kramer and Commander Harrison were
the only two peopie-who were actually in Eontrol of this
cafe and the secret files in 1it?

Captein Safford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: And anybody else going in there
fog any file that had been called for, oOr that was needed,
would really have to go to Captaln Kramer or Commander
Hzrrison to do that?

Cuptain Safford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: All ripht.
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9867
Witness Safford Queztions by: The Vice Chalirman

The Vice Chairman: 'When.did.yoﬁ.aver use this secret
combination that you had to Kramer's safe?

Captain Safford: I never used it.

The Vice Chairmern: Do you know of any of these other
paople having the secret combination, in an envelope or
otherwise, ever having used tha'GOMbinaticn to enter the
gafe?

Captain Safford: I know of no occasion when we ever
nad to open those sealed envelopes, and enter the safe.

I might add, whenever an officer was relleved, we changed
¢+he combination on his safe and substituted the new cards,
and that was the only time we ever had to go into those
envelopes.

The Vice Chairman: Then is it your best judgment,
Captain, that Captain Kramer and Commander Harrison were
t“he only two poopie'who'were actually in éontrol of this
cafe and the secret flles in 1t?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Cpairmani And anybody else going in there
fo; any file that had been called for, oOr that was needed,
would really have to go to Captain Kramer or Commander
Tzrrison to do that?

Cuptain Safford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: All right.
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Witness Safford Questions by: The Vice Chalrman
Now, this winds execute message that you have testli-
£ied about was kept in the secret fille 1n.Captain.Kramer'a

rafe?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Now, I would like to ask you Just
one more question, I believe, Captain, and invite your
attention to the last line of your written statement that
sou presented to the committee, in which statement, as
you prepared 1t, and as it was distributed to the committee,

-- you wrote the statement yourself, did you?

Captain Safford: I wrote the atatemenﬁ myself.
The Vice Chairman: All right. You used the words
"Pearl Harbor'?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

~
-
i S
8
L
L
-
3

\
4
«
A+
b |
s
s
‘.
D
\
e ]
'

The Vice Chairman: Well, when you read the statement
to us, you said you wanted to change those words "Pearl
Harbor" to "England and the United States.,”

Captain Bafford: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Why was that change necessary?

Captain Safford: I had used the words "aAttack on Pearl

Haybor" mentally as synonymous with the outbreak of the
var. I realized, in my statement in the winds message there

was nothing whatsoever which pointed at Pearl Harbor

specifically.
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Witness Safford Questions by: The Vice Chairman

The Vice Chairman: So you had just used the words

"Pearl Harbor" inadvertently?

Captain Safford: I used the vords "Pearl Harbor" in-

advertently, and I made that correction when I notlced 1¢.
The Vice Chairman: You say here, '"The War and Navy

Departments had been given 72 hours’ advance notification

of the attack on Pearl Harbor by the Japanese themsolves."
Well, that was not correct, was 1t?

-~

Captain Safford: That was not correct, and when I

read it, I realized 1it.

The Vice Chairman: When you first wrote your state-
ment, why did you use the words "Pearl Havbor" 1f that was
not correct?

Captain Safford: I wrote that statement, the final
draft, on Thursday night, and the next night at 5:30
‘it had been presented to Commander Baecher for clearance
to the commibtge counsgel, and I had not had the opportunity
to proofread 1§, to see exactly what impression I might.

be giving, or if I made a mistake inadvertently.

The Vice Chairman: Well, you did make e mistake when
you used "Pearl Harbor" in that sentence?
Captain Safdrd: Yes, 3ir.

The Vice Chairman: And you changed that to "England

| and the United States"?

W el G _ D W - T S A e A Y 2
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Witness Safford Questions by: The Vice Chalrman

senator George
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
The Vice Chairmen: Because you reallized that there

was nothing in the winds execute message that related to

Pearl Harbor at all?
Captain Safford: 7Yes, sir.
The Vice Chairman: All right. Thank you.

Senator George will inquire.

Senator George: Captaln, you were aware of the con-

stantly deteriorating relations between Japan and the
United States for some three months at least, were you not?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator George: Prior to Pearl Harbor?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

3enator George: You had known of the Secretary of

b,
-
L
b4 |
~
v
«
g

1
<
<
N
I
S
n
"~
U
b §

the Secretary of Stateis staete ment made in the councll to

- -
- |l

both the Secretarj of Nevy and Secretary of War in November,
specifically about the ~6th of November, that sets forth
the safety and securlty and defense of the country was in
the hands of the Army and Navy?
Captain Safford: I knew nothing about that, sir.
Senator George: You had no information about that?
Captein Safford: No, sir.

Senator George: Well, you dld know that pracitically

| ¢the diplometic relatlone hed broken off', did you not?

i Captaln Sefford: Vee -2

. J‘li LS
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9871
Witness Safford Questions by: Senator George

What I knew was entirely from my reading of the inter-
cepted messages passing between Washington and Tokyo.

Senator George: You were familiar with the so-called
war message, or "This is to be construed as a var message,
that went to the Commander of the Pacific Fleet on the 27th
of November?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir, I nad been permlitted tbp
read that.

Senator George: Therefore you knew that diplomatic
relations had‘ﬁndod, that is, from all the information ycu
had, you knew that conditions had progressed to the point
wvhere diplomatic relations had practically ended?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator George: And you testified, I believe, in your
direct, that for three months you regarded war as inevit-
able with Japan -- or did you use the word "{nevitable"?

Captain Safford: I do not racall wmaking that atatg-
ment, but I did regard war wlth Japan as just a watter of
time,

Senator George: Just a matter of time?

Captein Safford: Yes.

Senator George: In other words, you regarded a war
with Japan as certain within some reasonably early tima,

and for some three months you had hacd tnat view?

B e T o & . & s o e Lk
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Witness Safford Questions by: Senator George

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator George: Well now, Captain, let me ask you,
what was the special significance of the winds execute mes-
sage of December 4 -- I believe you have identified that
day -~ to you? What additional special information did
it give to you, or convey to you?

Captain Saffofd: It confirmed the suspicions that I,
and I believe mest of the high ranking officers in the War
and Navy Departments held, that Japan was intending to pro-
ceed with 1ts program of conquest in the Far East, and that
would include invasion of Thalland and the capture of Malaya
and Netherlands East Indies, if and when Japan declilded to
make war on.England.

The United States would not necessarily be involved.
In fact, the whole tone and purpose of the diplomatilc
negotiations between Tckyo end Washington had been to 1solate
the Far East and to persuade the United States to glve a
fres hand out there, So the winds message meant not only
that Japan was about to declare war on England and attack
foreign territory out in the Far East, it also meant that
Japan realized that the United States would not yleld, as
a matter of principle, and that she had determined to‘
bring the war t us rather than to start the war in the

Fer East with a neutral but hostile nation on the f{lank.

— -t § - ol A ‘Mk--ﬁ
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Witness Safford Questions by: Senator George

Senator George: Well, it was abundantly clear, was
it not, artér Secretary of State Hull's message, or answer
to the Japanese note, that the United States would not
yield, and I believe you testified that ﬁhe winds execute
message did not designate any time or place where the war on
the United States would begin, and theréforo, I am asking you
wvhat additional significance did the winds execute message,
conceding for the purpose of the gquestion that it came
through as you have testifill, what additional significance
it had to you, in view of the reply of the Secretary of
State;, in view of what had happened, in view of the message
of November 27 to the Commander in Chief of the Pacific
Fleet, in view of the Marshall message to General Short,
the Military Commander of the Hawallan Area?

Is the committee to understand that ;t only had the
additional significance of confirming what you already be-
lieved, wvhat you had already concluded?

Captaln Safford: My interpretation was that it gave
a tip-off or preview of what Japan's reply to Secretary

Hull's note of November 26 was going to be.
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Witness Safford Questions by: Senator George

Senator George: Well, now, we come to the 14 parts
message of Deoembef 6. I believe your testimony is that
you left your office at about 4.30 on the afternoon of
December 6, at which time some portions of the }4-part message
had come in, but that you had not carefully studied the
portions that had been received; is that correct?

Captain Safford: That is correct.

Senator George: And then you left your office and
learned nothing more about the 14 parts message, or the
message directing.tho delivery to Secreﬁﬁry Hull at 1:00
p.m., until you were advised over the radio on Sunday after-
noon, after the attack on Pearl Harbor?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator George: You did not follow up, during Saturday

evening or Saturday night, or early Sunday morning, the

F
14th part of the message?

Captain Safford: I did not.

Senator George: Well, you did not think that there

vas anything especially significant about so much of the
14 parts message as you had seen before you left your office
at 4:30, did you?

Captain Safford: I considered that as the confirmation

of my evaluation of the winds message 48 hours earlier.

Senator George: You mean the first 13 parts or the
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13 parts taken all together?

Captain Safford: Vhat I had seen, the five or six

portions in their garbled form. They did not arrive in
serial order, they were quite mixed up as we broke them down,

but we could get the sense of the whole thing. The Japanese

were rejecting the American proposal of November 26th.

Senator George: And that reply was somewhat more
| abusive in tone, was it not, than the ordinary Japanese
message?

Captain Safford: The ordinary Japanese message had
been very courteous in tone up to this particular message.
Senator George: Up to this particular message?

Captain Sg.fford: Yes.

Senator George: And did you take any atepg to see that
your evaluation of the 14 parts message was transmitted on
Saturday afternoon or evening, or night, or early 3unday
morning?

Captain Safford: No, sir, I did not.

Senator George: There was nothing in the 14 parts

message itself that indicated an attack at any particular
| place?
4 Captain Safford: No, sir.

Senator George: If any particular place was indicated

at all it was in the pilot message, the message we refer to

._Id.,.._._..___
o Ty i

: - .-....-'—i‘-— ‘!""\-1
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here as tho pilot message, the message directing the de- '~

’ '_ livery to the Secretary of State Hull at a given hour?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir. i

. Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairman, may I interrupt there? tj

| The Vice Chairman: I believe we agreed Saturday we

would not have any interruptions.

' Mr. Keefe: I wanted to ask the Senator only a question,

to clear this up. '
The Vice Chairman: Are we going to have the rule lived |

10

i3 up to?

Senator George: I have no objection, so far as 1 am

- AT A JQRAWN

i concerned.

The Vice Chairman: All right.

ToAlLB AW

14

AT

Mr. Keefe: He 1s referring to the pilot message. 1

-
-

[

” The Vice Chairman: Do you want the Senator to yield? 8

% Mr. Keefe: I ask the Senator if he will yleld, yes.

¥ oenator George: I will be glad to. y

(4) o Mr. Keefe: You referred to the pllot message as being

= the message which called for delivery at 1:00 o'clock. My

® i

Cm————
>

understanding of the situation is that the pilot message,

-

Tk

referred to as such, is the message that came in first indi-

n
Ie

cating that the 14 part message would be received, and that

23

T —y—— — -I-,.;!
» B 1 - p
. ' .S

e the message, as heretofore referred to, the last message {

25 recelved was the 1:00 o'clock message. I am offering that
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so the record will not be mixed up.

Senator George: I think, Congressman, you are correct.

I was referring to the 1:00 o'clock message, that is the
message directing delivery of the 14 parts message to the
Secretary of State.

You did not see that until the 8th?

Captain Safford: I did not see that until the 8th.

Senator George: You did not know anything of 1t until
the 8th?

Captain Safford: It is possible that my people on watch
telephoned it out, but I have forgotten it if they did.

Senator George: Well, Captain, you say that the winds
execute message was seen by you under the circumstances de-
tailed by you on the 4th of December?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir. .

Senator George: That is your testimony, as I understand it.

Captain Safford: Yes, s8ir.

Senator George: That message contained the definite
statement, along with others, of "west wind clear", did it
| not? 3
Captain Safford: That included "west wind clear".
Senator George: Meaning war with England?

Captain Safford: Meaning war with England and invasion

|| of Thailand and attack or occupation of Malaya and the
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Netherlands East Indies.

Senator George: Well, Captain, can you give any reason
vhy, on the afternoon of December 7, after the attack at
Pearl Harbor, I believe, the message referring alone to
England, using the same code words or same weather forecast
terms "west wind clear" was sent out? If it had already
been sent out on December 4 why was it agein repeated on
December T77?

Captain Safford:; I do not know.

Senator George: Well, if your memory is not playing
tricks with you and there really was, as you have testified,
the winds execute message of December 4, which contained the
same information, why was it again repeated, and your answer
is that you are not able to say, is that correct?

Captain Safford: I never saw or heard of that FCC
intercepted winds message which was broadcast about 6 hours
after the attack on Pearl Harbor until the summer of 1944.

Senator George: You haven't any reason to think it was
not reported to the Navy Department on the afternoon of the
Tth, have you?

Captain Safford: The FCC document stated that that
message was telephoned to Colonel Dusenberry, I believe, of
the Army, and I think it was at his home. I have no personal

knowledge and no record can be found that that message was
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delivered to the Navy Department either by telephone or in

N T S e A

' written form.

Senator George: I have no further questions.

LaCharity The Vice Chairman: Mr. Clark of North Carolina will
follows

10:40 inquire, Captain.

Mr. Clark: Captain, you understand that the intercepted
U

| messages have been referred to in this hearing as magic,

|

f Ceptain Safford: Yes, sir.

do you not?

Mr. Clark: I believe General Marshall of the Army and

& Garw

Admiral Stark for the Navy established a rather particular
| method for the handling and distribution and final disposi-
| €ion of magic, did they not?

Captain Safford: Are you referring to within the

g
={
y
I
- 4
o«
b U
1
-
rn
-
0
<

War and Navy Departments and in Washington? Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: Now, on the Army side, coples of thils magilc
! were enclosed in a leather pouch which was locked and sent
| by messanger from person to person among those who were

entitled under that plan to have access to maglc?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
Mr. Clark: And when that was presented to an officer
i he was permitted to read the message and then return it to

the pouch to be carried on to the next person?

Captein Safford: Yes, sir.
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Mr. Clark: And I believe Admiral Stark established in

| the Navy & very similar method except perhaps they did not

use the leather pouch?

Captain Safford: I belleve we ended up by using leather

pouche: the same as the Army did.
| Mr. C]érk: 30 that the system in the two Departments
was practiocally the same?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
Mr.‘CIark: Now, that having been established by the
Chief of Steff of the Army and the Chief of Naval Operations,
rio one would have the right to vary or change that method
except with the knowledge and consent of General Marshall
and Admiral Stark, would they?

Captain Safford: Yes, or except in emergency, when

| the off'icer who made the change had to accept the responsi-

bility for it if he guessed wrong.
Mr. Clark: And that would have to be some high ranking
officer, to assume that responsibility?

Captain Safford: I believe that Kramer made an emergency

change on the evening of the 6th of December 1941.

Mr, Clark: Was that for the purpose of expediting the
delivery of magic?

Captain Safford: That was for the purpose of expediting

delivery.

ST L
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Mr. Clark: And it was supposed to be made available

very promptly when 1t came in?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: Am I right in thinking that this maglc was
| distributed to the White House, to the Department of State,
b the Secretary of War, the Secretary of the Navy, the Chief

| of Staff of the Army and the Chief of Naval Operations, tﬁe

| war Plans Division, the head of Intelligence in the Army and

the Navy?
10

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
11

L Mr. Clark: And vas there anyone else to whom 1t was

| accessible to your knowledge? .
13

Captain Safford: The Assistant Chief of Naval Operations
14

ACTDOMINEZAYW _JUAMAT & J3AW

alwvays saw it. I believe that the Naval Ailde to the President
15

_—
L

il always saw them and reviewed them, with Kramer, in the name
16
and acting for the President.
17

t Mr. Clark: The offices I have named or people in those
18

offices were trusted to see the magic?
19

: Captain Safford: Yes, sir. There was one more exception.
20

Captain Schuirmann, who was the Navy liaison officer with
21

the State Department, was sometimes shown them by the direct

orders of Admiral Stark or Admiral Ingersoll. There was an
23

exception made in his case in each individual instance.

21 |
1'_ Mr. Clark: Now, aside from the ones you haeve mentioned,
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do you know of anyone else who was entitled to examine

this magic?
Captain Safford: The Director of Naval Communications

and the Chief Signal Officer of course were entitled to see

it. And I was entitled to see it because my people were

working with it. Everybody working with it. The heads of
the Far Eastern Section of the Naval Intelligence and Military

Intelligence vere, of course. We who were working with 1t
had to see it in order to know what was going on.

Mr. Clark: It was limited to & comparatively few
people, was 1t not?

Captain Safford: Just as few as we could and still
have the proper peoplé know it.

Mr. Clerk: I see.
By wvhom was this distribution made in the llavy Department?

. Captain Safford: The distribution was normally made

by Captain Kramer.
Mr. Clark: Do you know who did it in the Army?
Captain Safford: Colonel Bratton.
Mr. Clark: Now, do you think of anyone in that group
wvho were entitled to examine magic that you would not classi-
fy aa.a highly intelligent and completely loyal American?
Captain Safford: No, sir.

Mr. Clark: I presume that magic was limited to a

comparatlvely few bacause of its very greset cignifiicance and
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importance?
2 \

Captain Safford: Yes, sir, and to minimize the chance

of a leak and to enable us to place responsibility in case

a leak should occur.

Mr. Clark: I see. And, of course, a leak was to be &

avoided because of the great importance of magic? |

—

Captain Safford: We were afraid our source of informa-

&

tion would 4dry up.

Mr. Clark: I didn’t quite get that.
10

| Captain Safford: We were afraid our source of informa-
I

tion would dry up if there was a leak.

_JA® 8 IPAR

Mr. Claerk: You are familier with the episode between B,
13 By

| General Marshall and Governor Dewey in which General Marshall | f.
14 ' L.

went to some trouble to be sure that the Governor thoroughly

2 O ACTDUAIHIAW

appreciated the importance of keeping the magic secret?
16

| Ceptain Safford: I read about it in the newspapers. e
i7 0.

Mr. Clark: How is that? :
i3 \
Captain Safford: I have read about it in the newspapers. ‘

—
n
e ®

19

| Me. Clark: Well, that indicated that General Marshall b

R |
Zl regarded magic as being highly important, did 1t? __
" , Captailn Safford: Yes, sir. -lﬁ
;3 : Mr. Clark: After the original winds message which
- disclosed that weather forecasting language was to be used :

as & code there was a grsat interest ian all the group who had

- . U e
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access to magic to know whether and when the winds execute

message might come, was there not?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: I believe you had your people on & 24-hour

basis?
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: And you were, I think, as you have expressed

1 1t, straining every fiber to pick this winds execute message

out of the air?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: Cen you think of anything that the War and
Navy Departments in those days just before Pearl Harbor,when
| so many people thought we were on the brink of war with
Jepan, considered of more interest or considered of more
importance than the winds execute message?

CaptainfSafford: That was the most important message
we had up to the time of the pilot message on December 6

Mr. Clark: And it was so considered by the group who

had the right to read magic?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
Mr. Clark: And they were expecting or at least they
| were anxious to know whether the message came and when?

Captein Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: And I believe you have testified that you
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B

received this message and immediately put it in the process

of handling and distribution and disposal just as in the

4 i case of all other magic?

I Captain Safford: Yes, sir, and in addition 1t was
e telephoned around to various people by Admiral Noyes and 8O

“ far as T know that was the first time that had ever been done .

8 l Mr. Clark: Now, you say it was telephoned around .

o ‘ What do you mean?

10 ] Ceptain Safford: I am afraid I am possibly giving

y || second-hand information, put if the committee wants to hear
1 2 it T will ansver the question.

Mr. Clark: I am very much obliged to you, Captain,

31+ || but so far as I am concerned we can leave 1t out.

& AL TWMIHIAN oA A 34 A
I
i

15 You put this particular message in course of distribu-

-
-

16 tion on the 4th of December?

17 Captain Safford: I sent 1T originally up to Admiral
18 Noyes with the expectation and belief that he was going to
v || telephone it to & selected 1ist of the same officials who
20 received all other magic. He would not glve 1t to the

sy || Army distribution 1ist. He would only give it to the Navy.

22 b Mr. Clark: I am very sorry, I am not hearing you, for

-1 || some reason, Captain.

24 Captain Safford: I sent the first winds execute message

a5 L to the Director of Naval Communications, Admirel hoyes. It
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|

vas my expectation and my belief at the time that he tele-
phoned the substance of that message to somebody in the

| War Department who was authorized to receive it and also to

ii the Naval Aide to the President and to the various officlals
l in the Navy Department who were entitled to receive magic

information.

Mr. Clark: Do you know whether he did telephone it

! or not?

Captain Safford: I do not know 'of my own direct hxowiedge.

Mr. Clark: Well, now, the question I asked you, was
whether you filed this for distribution in the same manner
as other magic.

Captain Safford: Would you repeat the question?
n Mr. Clark: The question was whether or not on the 4th
day of December you filed this particular message for dis-
tribution in the same manner as other magic.

Captain Safford: Yes, sir, we did that also.

Mr. Clark: That is what I was asking you.

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: That, of course, was three days before Pearl
Harbor?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

| Mr. Clark: Can you think of any reason at all why

!! this important messsge, this ressags of such widé inCerest
4 »

|

i

O

"

|
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1 ! :
shouldn't be immediately handled and distributed and examined

b

and disposed of in exactly the same manner as all other

mugic ?

d Captain Safford: No, sir.
Mr. Clark: So far as you know that was done? :
Captain Safford: Yes, sir. 1
Mr. Clark: And if it was done then that message went |
; immediately to the group of people we have just referred
to as being entitled to recelve magic?
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: Captain, will you tell me, please, exactly

wJAS 8 WA M

| why this message made such an impression on your mind?
Captain Safford: Because I expected to see a very

strongly worded war warning sent out to Admiral Hart and

v O PUTOVIEHSAN
-
-—

F - to Admiral Kimmel as the direct result of receiving this

= vinds execute message.

. Mr. Clark: But I am asking you about the impression

that the message made on your mind, not your impression of

18,

- what some naval officer might have been going to do. vy
| : g

5 Captain Safford; I understand. :

To me that message meant that the war would commence h

within two or three days in all probability, possibly

™
o

. o -
477 = - .

Saturday, December 6, possibly Sunday, December 7. That

: . was the best ostimate that cculd be made as to the timing
I

i - i—_‘_‘ H.-:'.F :‘,t .




<
aq
fs
'y )
~
)
«
3
!
<
-«
A
1
h. 4
()
]
()
h"
0

)

%
!
1
{

9888

Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Clark

|
i

L

|

implied by a message of that nature.

Mr. Clark: Now, can you think of any reason why it
wouldn't have made exactly the same or very similar impression
upon the minds of the members of this group who were 80
interested in that very question, too?

Captain Safford: I can see no reason why 1t did not
make the same impression on their minds.

Mr. Clark: Well, it was almost bound to make the same
impression?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
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Mr. Clark: As a matter of Jjust plain common sense.
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: So that if the members of that group later

denied having ever seen that message that could not be

explained upon any theory that it was not important, or
that they were not interested, or that i1t didn't mean any-

thing to them?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

Mr. Clark: And their statement that they hadn't seen
it would have to be knowling and willful?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: Now, you have referred in your te;timony
to the fact that the only theory upon which fou can explain

what has happened, 1s that this message was destroyed to

5
o
Ix
D
L |
-]
o«
o
g
3
<
v
b
s
a
l-
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'

cover up'mistakea; is that right?

Captain Safford: - I belleve I have given that implica-
tion. |

Mr., Clark: Yes, sir. Of course, it wouldn't have
done any good to have destroyed the message and all records
about the message, in the War Department unless it was also
done in the Navy Department?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr, Clark: And in the Secretary of - well, it wouldn't

be there.
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Witness Safford
No one in the Navy below the rank‘ofyAdmiral Stark
would rest under any duty or obligation or have any right

to send a warning message to the Commander of the Fleet

in the Pacific, would he?

Captain Safford: The Director of Naval Intelligence
had always the authority to send out what we might call
enemy information.

Mr. Clark: Yes, but I am not talking about that.

Captaiﬁ Safford: He could not direct action to be
taken.,

Mr, Clark: Pardon me. You referred here to the kind
of a warning message that would put the Navy on the alert
and have it ready for imminent war. No one below Admiral
Stark would have the right to send that message without
his knowledge?

Captain Safford: Without his knowledge, except in an
emergency.

Mr. Clark: Well, there wouldn't be an emergency of
that kind if he was in Washington?

Captain Safford: If Admiral Stark was availlable no
one junior to him would take that s tep.

Mr. Clark: And he was availsble at that time,

Captain Safford: Yes, sir, he was in his own office,

80 far as 1 know.
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, Mr. Clark: So then, it comes down to the proposition
|

that nobody below him in rank would have any duty to cut

loose and notify the Commander of the Pacific Fleet as to

something about war breaking out, would he?
Captain Safford: No, sir.

Mr. Clark: Therefore nobody below him in rank would

have any motive for covering up any mistakes, would they?
Captain Safford: It would be the duty of somebody
below Admiral Stark to prepare a message of warning and
submit it to Admiral Stark for approval and release.
Mr. Clark: But what I am asking you is this; if that
authority and that responsibility rested upon Admiral
Stark 1t wouldn't be neglect of duty for some man below

him in rank not to have sent out that kind of message?

3
o
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Captain Safford: No, sir.

Mr. Clark: Therefore, there would be no mistake to
be covered up, would there? I am talking about below
Admiral Stark.

Captain Safford: That question goes beyond anything
I want to answver.

‘Mr. Clark: Well, Captain, you are dealing with a very
serious situation here, and I am submitting to you a fair

question.

Captain Safford: It is posaihle +hp+ some subordinste
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)|

might have given Admiral Stark some very bad advice at
that particular time. I don't know. That is only --

Mr. Clark: Pardon me, Captain. I am confining myself
to the ssnding of a warning, the kind that you have been
talking about, not advice.

lTow, I am asking you if it is true that it wouldn't
be a mistake or a breach of duty for any man in the Navy
Department below Admiral Stark to have failed to send that
kind of a warning message?

Captain Safford: You are right.

Mr. Clark: And the same would be true in the Army as
to everybody below General Marshal, wouldn't 1t?

Captaln Safford: You are right.

Mr. Clark: So that the neglect of duty if there was
any rested in the realms of Admiral Stark and General
Marshall.

Captain Sefford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: -Captain, did you know that it was then and
is now, a-violation of the criminsl law of the United States
to secrete or remove or deface or destroy a public record?

Captain Safford: I knew that in a general way.

Mr. Clark: To have cleaned the record of the winds
execute message of all reference to it in the War and Navy

Departments, General Marshall andAdmirel Stark would have

T S T R SR S R U A S S e A T R e e A S N e DA e T
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had to violate the law?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Mr. Clark: And destroy public records?
Captaln Safford: Yes, sir.
Mr. Clark: Now, do you charge that they did that?

Captain Safford: I am merely stating that not only

the translation of the winds message 1ls missing, but the
intercepted messages of that time which were also public
records are also missing and unaccounted for. I cannot
go beyond that statement.

Mr. Clark: You don't mean to make that kind of a
charge?

Captain Safford: I will not make that charge and I am

s
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not denying that charge.

-
b -

Mr. Clark: I am not asking you about denying it, I

am asking you if you make that charge.
Captain Safford: I understand.
Mr. Clark: I ask you again whether or not you make
such a charge against General Marshall and Agmiral Stark.
Captain Safford: Not personally.
Mr. Clark: What is that?

Captein Safford: Not against them personally.

Mr. Clark: Well, 1f you made it at all against them

it would be persocnally, wouldnit it?
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h6é 1 1 Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
(!. ; Mr. Clerk: Do you make any assertion to that effect

against General Marshall and Admiral Stark?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

l ~ Mr. Clark: Do you make any suggestion to that effect

: against them?
s M
| Captain Safford: I am not golng to make any suggestions
’ ff of any éort.
: Mr. Clark: I beg your perdon?
. = i Captain Safford: I am not making suggestions of any
5 4 sort.
'\. ; | @ | :
8 Mr. Clark: And you don't make any suspcion of that
; b character against them?
B 234
S L Captain Safford: Yes, sir, there is a suspicion.
: e Mr. Clark: Against them?
Captain Sefford: ALgainst them.
17
" Mr. Clark: And you as a witness before this committee
, are suggesting this suspicion?
19
. Captain Safford: No, sir, I am answering a question.
o; Yr. Clark: Well, my question was whether or not you
, ;2 I difi suggest a suspicion against them.
M ! Captein, on yesterday, the press carried pretty well
2 throughout the country and the world the news that thepe
4 | was a suspicion cast in that direction by your teatinony
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here.

I want to know from you, please, sir, whether by your
aprearance and testimony before this commlittee, you mean
even to create the suspicion in the minds of the committee

or the public that either General Marshall or Admiral Stark

violated the law of this nation by destroying a public
record in order to cover up a mistake?

Captain Safford: In --

Mr. Clark: Let me add, I think you owe it to them and
to yourself and to the public to make a ffank statement

in response to that question.

.

Captain Safford: In my own mind that suspiclon does

exlist.

My. Clark: Captain, I have been impressed by your

20 ASTRVIHZAW JUAT & OFAWN

testimony that you are a man of fine ability. I believe
you have been diligent and interssted in your work. I don't
mean to ask you an unusual question, or one that would be

"embarrassing, but I am a little perplexed, and consequently

I want to ask this final question;
You have testified here to the existence of the winds
execute message and have referred to o certain memorandum

that might have been made in connoctian.with it, and you

have testified both the winds execute message and interception

msmorandum have disappeared fecwm the face of the sarth, but
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it seems from this record and all of the witnesses Wwe

have heard and the records in previous examinations, that
thére isn't a l1line of written evidence to corroborate your
statement, or dupport it in any respect, nor is there a
word of oral evidence to corroborate or support your‘atato-
ment in any respect, and, in fact, 2ll those who would have
hed access to this message had it been distributed in the
regular course in which magic was distributed have denied
that they ever saw 1t.

Now, can you suggest any theory to me as a member of
committee under which I might consistently accept your
statement as being correct?

If so, I would like to have 1it,

Captain Safford: I realize that ﬁy statements are
diametrically opposite to the testimony that you have quoted.

Mr. Clark: That is all I have. |

The Vice Chairman: Senator Lucas of Illinois will
inquire, Captain.

Senator Lucas: Captein, I should like to develop &
thought or two advanced by the able Congressman from North
Curolina.

You stated definitely that you thought the message that

ceme in on the 6th aznd 7th, lmown as the l4-parts message

wag an extremely important one as far s ths Fevratra. - f

o
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our relations with Japan at that time was concerned?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: In fact, that was more important, was
it not, than the execute winds message?

Captain Safford: It was more Important to the State
Department and to the White House, but not to the Navy
Department.

Senator Lucas: Well, of course, the Navy and War
Departments would know about the 1l4-perts message?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Jenator Lucas: And did know about it?

Captain Safford: Did know about it.

Senator Lucas: Now, can you tell this commlittee, in

view of your statement of the importance of this 1ll-parts

message, why it is you have labored so long on the execute

winds message, and yet on the 6th of December you left at

4:30 and never took any more interest in tie 14-parts message?
Captein Safford: I regarded my work as completed when

thaet 1%-part message had been intercepted, relayed to the

Navy Department, broken down enough to see that we did

have the correct key, with a minor change in it to make

smooth language, my best watch officer avallable to process

1t, and the officer who was cherged with responsibility was

there and sssured me he would stay with 1t until the distri-
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bution had been completed. I figured I could do nc more.
It merely expresses my confidance in the people under me.
Senator Lucas: Did you have that seme confidence in
your people with respect to the winds execute message?
Captain Safford: Yes, :1r, 1 alda.
Senator Lucas: And still have?
Captain Safford: And still have.

Senator Lucas: The point I am trying to davelop in

order that I mipht weigh yocur relative conparison of the

importance of the two messages deals with the fect that
you were extremely Interested in the winds execute message,
and that you labored overtime in order to try to get that
message, and you did a great number of things after the
message came in, as I recall, in order to see that it was
properly delivered, as you say -- that io corresct, iesnit
it?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir, and also to wake the final
arrangements to set my own house in order before the war
hit us.

Senator Lucas: What do you mean by seting ycur
own house in order?

Captaln Safford: We had a few codes cnd secret paspers

exposed to danger of capture in outlying stations. Everything

that, ve could think of had been taken care of prior to that,
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I
|
.
]

hll which came within wmy cognizance and responsibility, hed

|

|
2

’ been completed prior to 4 p. m. on Seturday, December 6.

}

Senator Lucas: Did you have a copy of this winds

execute message for your own files?

-

Captain Safford: I did not have a personal file.
Senator Lucas: Did you have a file over which you had
| control, to which you had &access, in your department where

| this message was filed?

9
‘ Captaln Safford: Yes, sir, in Captain Kramer's file.

10
Senator Lucas: You had access to Captaln Kramer's

11

file where the winds execzute message was filled?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
13
| Senator Lucas: How long did you have access to that
i 4

HOTOWMISZAW JUAT Z OKRA™S

file after the winds execute message came in on December 4%
15 | |

- -
-

-

Captain Safford: Up until the 15th of February 1942,

e |
Ssnator Lucas: The 15th og February, 19427
17 |
Cuptain Safford: Yes, sir.
18
| Senator Lucas: Well, now, was there ever any discussion

10

i —
L ——

with you and anyone else in the Navy up to that time about
20 '
thlis winds execute message?

3

$ | Ceptaln Safford: There was not, sir.

e
T

Senator Lucas: Did you ever have occasion to go to that

A . — —— B

file end investigate up until the time you left to see whether

1t was ‘chere?

B —
e g e




Witness Safford Questions by: Senator Lucas

Captain Safford: No, sir.

Senator Lucas: How was that?

Captain Safford: No, sir, I never checked it one

wvay or the other.
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i

Senator Lucas: You did not?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

Senator Lucas: Didn’t you say something in your original
statement to the committee about examining that file in the

presence of Ingersoll and some other men when they were getting

R

|ready to submit the file to the Roberts Commission?
Ceptain Safford: About the 15th of December 1941 Captain

IKramer brought in to me & special folder of messages leading

up to Pearl Harbor which he was preparing to give, to show or
give to Admiral Noyes, and as I understood 1T to be given
'or shown to the Roberts Commission. In fact, I think the
| order came down from Admiral Noyes to prepere this speclal
folder. I checked it over with Kramer to see that 1t was
ressonebly complete, that we had the important messages
?there, and that we did not have a lot of unimportant messages
there. I believe that I supgested no change. I approved
what Kramer had and it was sent up to Admiral Noyes.
| Senetor Lucas: Why would Kreamer discuss that with you?
Ca;ptain Safford: AS verification of his own judgment
before he gave it to Admiral Noyes because I was very familiar
with events.
Senator Lucas: And you now state that in your opinion

this execute winds message was in this folder that Captain

| Xramer dlscussed wilth you?

|

|
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1 M

; Captain Safford: In my opinion and to the best of my
2 \ :

recollection the winds execute message was in that folder

I have just described.

Senator Lucas: What other messages were in that folder?
. Captain Safford: There was the pilot message, the 14-part
| message, the 1:00 p.m. message, there was this message from ;-;'
Tokyo to Berlin which had been introduced in testimony, every
message that wes in that folder; I believe, has been intro-
& duced as evidence. | G

Senator Lucas: Did you personally examine each eand every 4
il D -

one of the messages?

o AW

I AE B

Captain Safford: I looked through each one to see 1if
13 _

1t read up and told a complete story. ‘
14
k.

: Senator Lucas: And again you saw the wind execute -

message, these same figures of speech, that you witnessed

16 i
sn the day the message came in? ;r
17 !
Captain Safford: Yes, sir. That is, the English. f
ig

There was no Japanese there at all.
iy £
N

Senator Lucas: That is your best recollection? it,
20 By

> Captain Safford: That is my best recollection. ¢
22 Senator Lucas: Captain, vhen you received this execute ..-2
~ message you telephoned Admiral N°3°§? \
& 1‘ Captain Safford: No, sir, I sent 1t up to him by an

. officer mressenger.
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Senator Lucas:; Yes, and you do not recall what subordinate

in your office took 1t?

| Captain Safford: I do not recall which particular sub=-
rordinate took it up.

| Senator Lucas: What happened after that, Captain, with

respect to that message?

Captain Safford: The next thing with respect to the
message, about an hour later Admiral Noyes cailed me on the
;office inter-phone, which did not go through a switchboard,
end told me that we had better tell Guam to destroy all their
excess codes and clphers.

Senator Lucas: Did he say anything about the execute
message in that telephone conversation?

Captain Safford: He did not specifically mention 1t.

Senator Luces: Wasn’t that & little strange, for Admiral

INoyes not to speak about this message in view of its importance?

I
Captain Safford: I did not think it strange, no, sir.

Senator Incas: Now, did you do any more with respect
to that execute message after that?

Captain Safford: When Kramer commenced his daily
routine delivery at noon, he took in one-folder, as had been

his practice, to let me look at it and tell me the high lights

of the news, and that message was present at that time.

sanator Tweas: D11 you meke any further inquiry about 1t
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in view of the importance of 1t?

Captain Safford: I did not, air.'

Senator Lucas: And no oné ever talked to you about 1t
after until these investigations started?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

senator Luces: And it was how many years after you

first saw the message until someone first started discussing

it with you?

’

Captain Safford: Approximately two years.

Senator Lucas: Approximately two years?

Captain Safford: Yes, 8ir.

Senator Lucas: During that time you have been exceedingly

busy in connection with the prosecution of the war, have

“
-«
1
3
LY
)
4

]

1
"
-
L
L
5

— L]
e

you not?

Captain Safford: I have been attending my duties 1in

the prosecution of the war.

Senator Luces: Well, with whom did you first discuss

' 1t in 19437

i Captein Safford: I probably first discussed it with
{

Commander Lynn who was serving in my office, and who had

been on duty before Pearl Harbor and had been working

|
|
|
i
i

| .

‘ with these maglc messages.
!

|

} |
| Senetor Lucas: Did he recall 1it?

Captein Ssfford: He thought he krew ebout it, but sald
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he had never seen 1it.

Senator Lucas: In other words, it was hearsgywith
him? I

Captain Safford: That is correct.

Senator Lucas: He could ha%e received that informa-
tion from you because he was on duty there with you?

Captain Safford: He could have received it from me
at the time of Pearl Harbor, either before or afterwards.

Senator Lucas: Now, when did you next talk about
this message and to whom?

Captain Safford: Any time that I ceme in contact
with anybody who had been on duty in the War and Navy
Departments, prior to Pearl Harbor, and ﬁight have been
expected to have first-hand knowledge of the winds message,
I talked to them to see what they could remember. I
remember I specifically talked to Colonel Rowlett.

3enator Lucas: What did he say?

Captain Safford: He said he knew about it in office
gossip, but had not seen it himself.

genator Lucas: Would he be one of the individuals who

should have seen 1it?

- AAs . 2
E - { y Il-. - ™ - A E
- . . &

Captain Safford: He normelly would not have, because

o A e T

he was interested in decoding and breaking down the Japanese

cipher systens.

— e
™ =i b
i - -
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Senator Lucas: Why did you talk to him about 1t?
Captain Safford: DBecause he was one of the officers

who had more direct contract with all officeru at that

time. He had been serving throughout the war there. 1
knew him personally. And there was a chance he might
have been shown it or knew something about 1it.

Senator Lucas: Did you talk to Captain Kramer about
1t at that time? He was the individual who translated 1it.
Did you talk to him?

Captain Safford: Captain Kramer at that time was at
Pearl Harbor, and later on he went to the South Pacific.

He was not avallable to talk to.

Sepator Lucas: Did you communicate with Captaln
Kramer about this winds message?

Captain Safford: I wrote him one letter asking him
1f he could recall anything about it, and if so please let
me knowv.

Senator Lucas: When was that, sir?

Captein Safford: I do not know. Ttwas about December,
T would say, 1943; possibly January, 1944,

Senator Lucas: Do you have a copy of that letter?

Captain Safford: I do not have a cOpy of that letter.

Senator Lucas: Do you know whether Captala Kramer

nes the original?
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b

I Captain Safford: I do not know.

\
|

Senator Lucas: Do you recal]l what you sald?

Captain Safford: I asked him about the winds message

and asked him i1f he could recall it because we were looking
for 1t.

Senator Lucas: Whatever you said in that letter,

Captain, at that time, would probably be your best recollec-

tion of what happened in connection with the winds message,

would it not?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

JRAWw

Senator Lucas: Your memory would be better then

v
v
-
-
g

than it is now, would 1t not?

Captain Safford: As far as that aspect was concerned.

genator Lucas: In other words, whatever happened with

o 0 ACTISVIHEZAW

respect to the winds message when you wrote to Captain

Kramer, your memory would be more reflective to wvhat
actually happened, than it would be now?'
- Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
Senator Lucas: And if, in that letter you sald the whole

thing was somewhat vague and uncertain -- I don't know whether

1t did or not, I haven’t seen the letter, but maybe we can

get it -- that would be true, would it not?

Captain Safford: I believe I did not go into details

at all,
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Senator Lucas: I see,
Captain Safford: And I did not want to suggest any-

thing to Kramer., I was trying to ask a question.

Senator Lucas: I see,

Is Captgin Kramer in the room?

Captain Kramer: Yes.

Senator lucas: Do you have that letter, Captain?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir, I do. I made 1t avallable

to counsel, Senator.
- Senator Lucas: May I see 1t?

Captain Kramer: Mr. Baecher has a photostatic copy
of 1t.
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Senater Lucas: Will counsel merk this as an exhibit and
. put it in the record? Or maybe read it into the record, that
E might be better. Submit 1t to the Captain and ask him about
| 1t

{ (Dooument referred to handed to the witness.)

Senator Lucas: Captzin, have you seen this letter dated
' Decamber 22, 19437

Capt«in Safford: 1 have, sir,

Senator Lucas: Is that the letter ycu wrote Kramer?

Gaptain Safford: That is the letter I wrote to Kramer,

i denator Lucus: Did Kramer ever reply to that letter, do
~you know?

: Captain Safford: He gave me a reply.

4 Senator Lucas: Do you have the reply?

!; CGaptain Safford: I do not have the reply.

" Senator Lucuas: How 1s that?

Captain Safford: I do pot.

| Senator Lucas: Why? Where is 1t, do you know?

Captain Safford: That was destroyed some tlme ago, after
. I took the information out, what 1ittle he was able to gilve

| MO

| Senator Lucas: That 1s, you mean you destroyed the let-

-

;Eter?

| Captain Safford: I destroyed the letter.
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Senator Luocas: Well, you eay in this letter:
"1ty dear Kramer-San."

what does the "San" mean?

Captain Safford: That 1s Japanese for "envoy." “My

dear Envoy Kra mer."

Senator Lucas; I see, that 18 the Japanese word for

“envo¥."

= ——e . = = em aEm Em me —m= a— dee —

"T am preparing a secret paper ocovering ewents whiah

took plase the early part of December, 1941. I am getting

— o . c—

all the help that Iocanfrom Linn and from such records

as are still available.®

Now, why were You preparing that reocord?
Captain Safford: For one thing I had been ordersd by the

Director of Naval Communicaticns to prepare a hlstory of radio

- intelligence up to and inocluding the attack on Pearl Harbor,
Sen:ztor Lucas: Had anything v en said to you at that

- time about the winds execute message or the fourteen part mes-

| sage by any individuale who were your supericrs in the Navy

.EDepartmont?

Captain Safford: No, sir,

Senator Lucas: In other words, the winds execute mes-

sage was not a controverslal matﬁer at the time you wrotd this

i letter?

Captain Safford: No, sir,
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Senator Lucas: You say:

"I am gottiné all the help thut I can £ rom Linn and
from suoch records as are still available. My memory 1s
bad as to details."

Wag that true of the winds execute message at that tlme?

Captain Safford: That is true on the details. You will
see I had not been able to establish the date at that time,
the exaot date. I knew it within two or three days.

Senator Lucas: Well, the date is a detail but scmething
else would be det ails, would 1t not?

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: (Reading)

"My memory is bad as to detalls; wlich is the reason
for preparing this memorandum, and I have forgotten or am
very vague as® to certain things which I olearly recalled
a year ago."

Yhat do you mean by that?

Captain Safford: That in the course of time I d4id not

- remember as well at that tlme at the end of two years after

Pearl Harbor ae at the end of one year after Pearl Harbor,
Senutor Lucas: Well, now, when you wrote this letter
you had no reason.whétsoever for talking about the winds ex-

eoute message?

Captaln Safford: Only lncidentally, as you will see
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|

- later on the seocond page.
Senator Luocas: But there was no controversy at that time

a8 to whether or not a ilnda execute message was ever rec<lved

;ior whether 1t was missing or anything of that kind?
I
|

Captain Safford: No, eir. It ocould not be located but
ETI was concernad mostly with the time of @elivery of the four-

!Etoon part messaile.

|3 Senator Lucas: And at that time, up to Decerber 1943,
liwhioh was two years after the war started, you had never dis-

1
| cussed the execute winds message with anyone?

| Captain Safford: I believe I had discussed that with

I

itEramor 8ix or eight months previcusly, before he went to Pearl
|

iiHar-boro We did not look for 1t. We Just discussed the slig-

| :

jhalrioanoe of general things. We discusged everything and I
"believo the winds message came up.
Senator Lucas; Yes. I am talking about the details now

' of the winds execute message. You didnot go into that, 41id
|

ﬁyou?

Y

Captain Safford: Ve did not go into the detalls par-

i;tioularlfo
ii Senator Lucas: You Just talked about it in a genﬁral
v

ii Gaptain Safford; In a general way.

| Jenator Lucas; You furthaer say:
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"T realige that your reply will have to be censored

o it and therefore you must be guarded as to what ycu atate.
ﬁ Also, I am phrasing my questions very carefully, in the
h event that my letter might f:11 into unauthorized hands . "
0o 14 Wﬁat ﬁid you mean by "“unauthorised handa®?
Captain Safford: There is always danger of mall mis-~
oarrying, partioularly 1in war.
G ol Senator Lucas: (Reading)
ol "I am saving a ocopy of my letter so 1t will be

TR merely necessary to :ive the questicn number and a brief

Lo

{ answer, whioch should not disclose anything To an out=

"% W

8 ider. "

dl Y A

Then you go shead and ask a series of queitions whioh

g9

'\Il-'.,t

| apparently have nothing to do with the winds execute message
61l at alle
G Captain Safford: That 18 correot.
N Senator Lucas: Then on the seocond page you ask this
1| question:
g "Did you ever tell Admiral W. what you told me?"
. >y i who w:s that, “dmiral W.?

B | Captain Saefford: That was Admiral Wilkinson.

genator Lucas: 'hat were you talking about there?

THR] Captain Safford: That had reference to informing Seo-

' retury Knox about the significence of the times; thet one

-
—
N
y -
B
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4 '

Té‘olodk Washington time was approximately sunrise at Pearl
|

. | Harbor and around the middle of the night in the Far East.

4 Snator Lucas: That 1s, you were talking to Kra mer about

. W W=

G that in this message?

3 Captain Safford: I was asking him -~ he had told me

that some time before and I was asking him if he had told

fAdmiral Wilkinson about that.

&)

e —— R | — i— .

0 | Senator Lucas: ‘“hat was his reply when he wrote you?

Captain Safford: I.do not know for certain. I belleve

| O

- —— - — ——— &~

B he eaid thuat he had.

¥4, } genator Lucas: Why did you destroy that letter, Captalin?

"+ . You have béen talking about a good many things that have been
'+ ' destroyed around here in the Navy and Army and I am anxlous

to know why you destroyed that letter?

¥ Captain Safford: That all went into wy testimony before

Admiral Hart. It became a matter of official record then,

— -
— g T—

1B Senator Lucas: That 18, the letter 1itself?
1) Captain Safford: No, the faots of the statements in the

answar,

- Senator Lucas: I know but that does not answer my ques-

a0 } tion. I am asking you why you destroyed the letter 1in answer

., || to these questiona?

a4 | Captain Safford: Because I had the evlidence that I

25 |t wanted and I could see no purpose 1in retalning 1%v.
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!

Senator Lucas: I see. In other words, you obtained

—

- i
. q the evidence -~
! 1 Captain Safford: The informatilon.
o | Senator Luoas: How 1s that?

G Captain Safford: I obtained the informatlon, such in-

T

; || formation as Kramer oould give me.
i
|

Y Senator Lucas: You obtained the information threugh

0 || other sources after that that you had requested Captain Kramer

té gend to you, is that 1t?

()

My Captain Safford: I beg your pardon?

Senator Lucas: I wase wondering whether you mean to tell

the committee that you had obtained thls same informatlion you

were requesting from Captain Kramer through other sources?

a1l R

x| Captain Safford: No. Some of these thinse Kramer was

O NN

2

the only one who could possibly tell me, as To his movements

¥ H on the night of the 6th of Decewmber.
Tl . Senator Lucas: You asked him in questicn 17:

o |l "When did Admiral W, first see or learn about Part

a0 || 14 and other papers?"

o1 18, "We can't find the original 'Weat her Report!

~(sent on Dec, 5th) and 1ts translation. What became of

|
|

2 i o b o
| What was that weather rpport?

25 || Captain Safford: That 18 what we now oall the winds

e 2
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I
Etﬂeﬂ'lgou

E Senator Lucas: (reading)

p "We ocan't £ind the -original 'Weather Report' (sent

i on Deoc., 5th) and its translation. What became of 1t?"

What did he say when he wrote back?
Captain Safford: Kramer had that confused with the --

I think it we8 with the hidden word message whloch was re-

|

'oeived on December 6th. Anyhow, he s8aid it came in -- or

' December 7th. He replied that 1t came in on the morning of

December 7th after ten o'cloock and was given out on the de-

|
! 1ivery trip which ended up at Seoretary Hull's offlce at
{

i:elovon A.M, on Sunday.

I
E‘messago? He was the fellow who translated 1t, wasn't he?

:
|
|

Senator Lucas: Why would Kramer be oconfused about this

L
W
L]

Captain Safford: He had not seen i1t for a long time.

denator Luocas: Well, but ycu are asking Captain Kramer
‘there 1i1 question 18 for information on the weather report

!!whioh, as you now say, wae the winds exe oute messaze sent on

‘December the 5 tht?

| Captain Safford: That 1s correoct.
1

Senator Lucas: And 1ts translation, you asked what be-

ocame of it and you eay that he d4id not understand that ques-

| tion?

lt: Captain Safford: His answer was that it osme in on the

¥

I

f
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: morning of December 7th and was distrihnto& in the morning
' | of Decenber 7th. I

P Senator Lucas: ‘lell, now, 1en't that the false weather
, | messaze thut aotuall:.did oome 1n at that time?

= Captain Safford: The only thing of that nature whioch

; | wae distfibuted on the morniﬁg of Decembar 7th was this hidden

4+ | word ocode whioch sald, "Relations between Japan and England

, || are not 1ln aocordance with expeotatione," or something like
A Ehats
'y | Senator Lucas: That 1s the one that he was talking

® 3 about. That 1s the one he was talking about when he replied

to you,

S| Captain Safford: ‘Y“hen he replied to me.

‘l Hl:i':"-t"* . ) ‘l"

| Senator Lucas: Yes. Now, certainly if there had been
45 an lmportant message, an importiunt message that you olaim

7 | came 1n on December 5th, whioh was known as the winds execute
.« | message, with all the furore that we now find about this

o | winds exeoute message don't you think that Captain Kramer

- would have been able to reply direct to that question 18 and

: give you some definite information as to what happened to the
|
i ” 8o~called winds execute message as yru desizgnate here as

23 ' the "Weather Report"?

Captaln Safford: Not necessarily.

E
THE|
]

25 | Y enator Lucas: Was everybedy out of step here but yocu,
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Captain, in this matter?

Captain Safford: I wrote to Captaln Welker after V-J
Day to see if he could reocall anything about it. The latter
apparently was lost in a typhoon. I wrote to him some time
later and he replied that he not only oculd remember 1it, that
he had done nothing whatsoever about it. In other words, 1t
was completely erased from hils memory.

genator Lucas: Well, I cannot quite understand a num-

" ber of these ciphers and letters that are in here. Did you

have a sort of ocode between you and Captain Kramer that you
were operating under?
Captain Safford: May I see what ycu are referring to?

Senator Lucas: Hera 18 a memorandum that wae prepared

- for Captain 8afford by Commanier Kr.mer or Captaln Kr amer

in response to a letter written by Captain Safford in De-~
cember 1943, You tuke a look at that, Captain, and see
whether or not that 18 a true and correct copy of the letter
you received from Ceptaln Kramer.

Captain Safford: That looks llke 1t.

Senator Lucas: All right. Now, look at the answer to
question 18, Captain and give the committee the information
here as to what Captain Kramer meant by that answer,

Captain Safford: May I see the original let ter, please?

9enator Lucasi Yes, 8ir, You want to see Captailn
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Kramer's letter?
Mr. Kaufman: His own letter.

Senator Lucas: Yes: that is, your own letter you vnt to

Captain Safford: (Reading)
"The first one of the Quotes was not as indlcated
in parentheses, but as indicated in Item 10-c above",

and that refers to messages which were delivered hy Kramer

- on the morning of December 7, 194l.

Senator Lucas: Yes. Well, now, do you belleve that

Kramer's memory wasé as good as yours about this winds execute

. messageT’

Captain Safford: I thought it was or I would not have

. asked him.

Senator Lucas: That 18 exactly what I thought. In

 other words, you were not ocertain of your own memory at that

. time with respeot to what happened to the weather report

which 1p known as the winds execute messaze and you were making

inquiry from Kramer to see whether or not he knew anything

| about it and you were asking him for this information in

 order to rely upon it or to ald you in fixing a definite

opinion as to what did happen te thls messaze?

Captain Safford: As te the dlsposlticn of 1t, yes; sir,

denator Luocas: As to the dispositicn of the message,
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!

yes. Now, was thers any man in the Navy Department more inter-

ested in the winde execute message than Kramer?
Captain Safférd: XYes, sir., That was myself and higher

authority. I was responsible for its interception pnd Aif I

e
e e e . S T ———— . S

' had missed its interception and 1te interception would have

been humanly possible I would have been held to blame. Kramer

:*waa only responsible for its brief translation, whioch took a

f'matter of a minute or two and 1ts subsequent distribution.

E;He took no other personal action on it.

1
1

Senator Lucas: I understand, but Captain Kramer was the

- individual who translated thls message from Japanese into

- English?

i

Captaln Safford: Yes, sir.

}; Senator Lucas: Captuin Kramer i1s the individual when he
?ftranslatod it would have known, if hie position was the same
{ as youre, that war was definite with Japan as a result of 1t?

I|

| Captain Safford: Yes, sir,
Senator Lucas; «nd 1s there any questirn in your mind

that a messgze of that kind would make any lighter impression

; upon Kramer than i1t 4id upon you?

1 Captain Safford: I dlscuseed that matter with Kramer in

'the spring of 1943 before he left Washington to go to Hawail
!

fand he recslled it and his impression or memory and mine agreed

lb
|
|

a8 to the fact of 1ts interception, not the Aste. T a5 nat
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think we 8aid speoifically what date., . It was a few days be~

fore Pearl Harbor, I think that 18 as olose as we o.me, but

s — i —

that we received 1t and what 1ts signiflocance was.

Senator Lucas: Yes, and what 1te significance was, you

- e ——

discussed that?

Captain Safford: Yes.

— e ——— ——— R S — -

Senator Lucas: “nad nothithitandlng that, later in the

fall you are 8till asking him for information?

| Captain Safford: One question out of eighteen.
{ Senator Lucas; Yes, but that 1s the big question, Cap-
. tain, in thia entire proceeding here right now. In one ques-

- tlon out of mighteen you say but that 1s the only one that I

' am vltally interested in, sir.

t* Captain Safford: Yes, sir,
|

|

Senator Lucas: And 1t goes without saying that you were

i,never would have written to Kramer and the fact of'the matter
1313 at that time there wae no exeoute winds message in contrp-
%!voray at all insofar aa'tho Navy Department 1s oconcerned.
Captain Safford: When I had talked about that messaze
lwith Kramer in the spring of 1943 neither of us had the

ialighxeat knowledge that we would not find everything pertain-

L_ing to that winds mess a3e in the files,

| Bnator Luoca8: Are you certain that when you talked to

f

"llllIlllllllllIlllllllllllIlllll-lllllllllllIlllllllllllll-llllllllllllllllllI'
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Kramer in the spring that you did not have in mind the same
answer that he gave ycu in this letter, whére he speolfinally
refers to the messaze that came in on the 7th?

Captain Safford: I am posltlve,

Senator Lucas: Why would he put thatin writing? Why

' would he answer about a completely different message than

t what you were inquiriling about? Does his memory play him

. tricks, too?

Captailn Safford: I cannot understand. I was very sur-

prised when I recelved that answer because the other answers

LY.\

e

I got Just as I expeoted,

AR Ko

Senater Lucas: In other words, of all of the questlicns

v A

that you asked him here, whioh were nineteen 1in all, Jn your

letter of December the 22nd, the only answer that came back

7 0O "MHNGCADNIFS

| from Kramer which was wrong was Number 18 deallng with the

 implementing winds messaze?

Captain Safford: That was the only one 1in whioh I was

disappointed.

Senator Luocas: Well, the only one you were dlsappolnted

Captain Safford: Yes.

Senator Lucas: And it wsz8 at complete varlance with the

' question, his answer 'was at complete variance with the dQuestlon

propounded by youl




2816 j 9923

 Witness Safford Questions by: Sen. Luocas

Captain Safford: Yes, silr.

4 Mr. Kaufman: Mr, Chairman, may I suggest that those let-
4 ters be incorporuated in the record at this point?

The Vice Chalrman: Well, I was gcing to suggest that,

A

—

o |1 that they be copled by the reporter in full at this polnt in

> |, the ragord., It wlll be so ordered. Counsel willl please sup-

ply the reporter with the two letters and they will be spread

i — i ——

on the record in full at this point.
(o Mr. Kaufman: The offer will be u letter from Captain

., |l Safford to Captailn Kramer dated the 22nd of December 1943, a

, .|l memorandum from Captaln Kramer to Captaln Safford dated 28

. | Dacember 1943 and a letter from Captain Su:fford to Captailn

.+ || Eramer dated 22 January 1944,

15 The Vice Chairman: All right, it will be so ordered.

9 O NOAONIARCY AL "SNYd & Gl A

i (The dooumente above referred to are in words and

' figures as follows, to-wit:)

|
I8 g

"NAVY DEPARTMENT

Rt

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OP“RATIONS

e — i —

ki

—

WASHINGTON

- -
- — = E

<R |

22 December 1943

*
ie

My dear Kramer-San:

I am preparing a secret paper covering events which teok

e - (. R e W e —

place the early part of December, 1941l. I am getting all the

a L e e e e
- -

"~ help that I oan from Linn and from such records ad are still

" e
-




Q024
'fwitnoll Safford Questirns by Sen. Luocas

j avallable, My memory is bad as to details, which 1s the rea-
|

ﬂ son for preparing this memorandum, and I have forgotten or am
very vague as to certain things whioh I cleurly renalled a

year ago. I am writing to you to ask you to help me as far

—

a8 you may be able to do 80-

—_—

I realize that your reply will have to be censored and

therefore you must be guarded as to what you state. Also, I

am phrasing my questions very oarefully, in the event that my

e — . — | — S —————

e — ——
— ——

' letter might f:1ll into unauthorized hands. I am saving a ocop7

of my letter so 1t will be merely necessary to give the ques-

T Y W

tion number and a brief answer, which shculd not disclose

———— . s el e S—

=Nvd w9

anything to an outslder,

Y A

With reference to events on December 6, 1941;

|
|
+
|
!
l
l
|

—

1. What time did you see Mr. R, that evening and show

3 8 "MOLISN

——

him the papers?

- —

| 2, Was Mr, H, there or was he ocalled in; or did yo: see

him first and go over to Mr, R, with him?

|

I

| 3. What time did yocu see “dmiral 9, that evening and
|

' show him the papers?

i 4, If answer ® 3 18 negative, how and when was Admiral

|

| 8, first informed?

1 5, How and when was Admiral W. first informedt
|
’ 6, Linn remembers that you stayed till after 1 a.m.

!

:;Uhaﬁ time did you leave the Nayy Bulilding and go homet
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7. What time did you yet dowvn to the Navy Building the
next morning? (Bretie rheod suld 1t was sometime after 0700).
8, What tlime dld you see Mr, R, that morning and show
him the new papers?
8, Was Mr, H, there or was hekcalled in?
10. My check shows you had Part 14 plus another paper

setting the oonference time at 1 p,m. Do you recall taking

- any other papers with you, and can you c<ive me a hint as to

1 their contents?

11, Were Mr. K. and Mr, 8, oalled in that morning or were

| they notifisd in any way?

12, How long did you d#ay with Mr. R.?
13, When 4id you see “dmiral 9, that morning?

l4, With r eference to a certain oonfersnce held that

| morning, do you know who attended 1t and how long it lasted?

With regards to what happened afterwards:
Di1d you ever tell Admirszl W, what ycu told me?
16, Or MoCollum; or anyone elsef?

17, “Yhen did #dmiral W, first see or learn about Part

14 and other papers?

18, We can't find the original "'7eather Report" (sent
Deo, 5th) and its translation., 'hat became of 1t?

19, Can you offer any pertinent remarks?

Thinga seem running better out at the Annex pow that
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- *
. T, e,

{ 2 iWright 18 here. I think he has done a marvelous job of oreat=

A I1ng orier out of ochaos, but hie task is by ne means finished.

3 I hope you are enjoying the balmy ollmate of Hawall, I

b O certainly think that you, personally, have benefited by the

@ | chanze of duty.

¥y O Please give my regards to Dyer, Huokins, WIlllams, and

s || the others,

9 With best wishes for the Holidays,

Q) ' 31!1001‘013.
| L. F.SAFFORD,

|
I

i

L

it !
!

]

Captain, U.S. Navy.

i3 | Commander & D. Kramer, U.S.N.,
|Fourteenth Naval Distrlot,
14 liPeal‘l Harbor. P.Hs*
|
|

D 0O NOLLDNIKRSYM g 45 QYN

HJOINT

i1th |

{ PACIFIC OCTAN AREAS
Commandant, Navy 128
c/o Fleet Post Offioce
San Franocisco, Calif.

18

|
|
|
I
| INTELLIGENCE CENTER
i
!
\
|
I

|
|
19 :
|

| 28 December 1943

|
)

il )

1 | MEMORANDUM FOR: Capt. SAFFORD

. ; !

1510 First indioations of arrival
|

¢

+y {2100 Cympleted. Left after phonling to locate Adm B., Adm,

4 lTu’ colﬂ B- Of hI-IuDg, Adﬂl. W-' -BtO.

{
|

; e h l, Did not, personally, but left with one of Adm, Bis
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|

|

ass'ts in the siltuation room on Penn Ave. with poslitive in-

' struotions re-urgenocy (to be delivered at once). He was
'I "

entertaining at the time, but I learned later in the evening

' he had seen 1t.
|

H
;i
1

| I know only that he knew of it by 2230 (see item 9) and pos-

2., No, on all counts. Army was taking care of that and

|
ilsibly had seen it o/o Col. B. by then.

%{ 3. Did not. (See items 4 and 5;)
E. 4, DBelieve Item 5 phoned that eve (see next). Posslbly
iYadm.,,iro 444 too. I know he saw 1t a8 soon a8 he resched of=
.'fioe next A.M. (about 0900).

||
|
| 5., At 2105 by phone to his home where he was entertaining

| #am, B and ethers, told him what I p lanned to do. His chilef

]

Ioonoern was getting it to Item 1 and 2, which are ocovered

‘;above. Arrived at his home at 2320 where he, and #dm. B, also,
|

Esaw 1t and were informed re-others, partiocularly Item 1. I
|

;don't recall whe ther B then phoned re-Item 1 to check delivery

or not. Belleve at this time Item 5 phoned 3.
|

¥ 6, Left Item 5 place about 0030, stopped by, then pro-
1§

1 Ll

. oeeded.

|
! 7. Apout 0730,
!
1

8. Did not personally, but left first batch about 0945,

i

2nd about 1100 at Item 8 hcw e, o/o Adm. B.
I

| )
¢

&
|
[
i
L]

9, No: at his off"ice. Item 11 (rirst one) was shown it




i.
|
:ititnoes Safford _ Questions by: Sen., Luoss

ﬁ

' at his home about 2200 previcus night and he madle a number of
| phone calls inoluding Item 2. Meeting was then arranied for
Item 2, 11 fboth) and others at Item 2 office at LO:00 A.M.
where I was instruoted to be with it and anything elase. Meet-
| ing held at 1000 as acheduled and new lteme (1lst batoh) de-

I
'l 1ivered together with old, Cpl. B, was on hand there too for

10, ta) I don’t recall precissly how our frlend's num-

i
|
. Item 11 (second).
|
|

ﬁ berg ran in the hundreds (or thousands) but in units from
)
' about 02 te 09 or 10.

i
!
t i

i (b) The first few of these, NOT including first santence

f lest half this 1tem, were on hand by (0900 and were completed

! ana being deliversd at 0945 (to Item 8) and 1000 (see Items
| ® above)., Item 5, 3, T, and others got them about 0930 at a
| meeting held in Item S offlice.

(o) Cn returning about 1020 from Item © offioe the re-
{ mainder of #02-10 were arriving,; including this 1item, i.e.,
- 18t sentence last hulf, and also quotes in Item 18, These
| were delivered to all hands, 1nolﬁd1ng Items 11 (both) &t
j Item 2 office by 1100 with my comments to Item 11 (first

- one) on how the hour tied with the sun, and moves in progress,

- slsewhere.

11, Yes, See 9 and 10 above,

120 Did novtve. vee & abUVﬁn
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13, About 0900 at his office with others, and 10!'1: night

before matters. 16t batch of new given about 0940, 2nd abcut
1045 (all this was not personal but via his senior alde be-
cause of meeting in progress. They were passed 1r to him

promptly however.)

14. There were 2 I know of, and I believe another c/o
' Col. Bo The one in Item 9 above Wwas at least 1 hours. An-
other started about 0900 with 10, 11, 12, 16, 20, and others
ther=, lesting to 1130 that I know of, and probably later,

15-16., Reference obsoure. Would ycu oclurify? If re-
genera. seourity (1.es leok) late in spring, Yyes.

17. ?oe Items 13 and 14 above.

18, The first one of the " " wae not as indlocated in

parentheses, but as indicated in Item 10~0 above. It went into

= i
| ]
S
2
-
"
C
r
$
»
2
2
Al
--
c
£
o
2

Z f1les. GL should have it now unless 1t was among files

turned over to Army. .

19. For the most part ocovered above, until Item 15

w I (16)1s olarified."

Another ..
ingert 18
= to follow

LR

Akl
et

3
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¥Witness Safford
NAVY DEPARTMENT

office of the Chief of Naval Operations
WA SHINGTON
22 January 1944
My dear Kramer-san:

Thanks for your very prompt reply. I did not receilve
your Dec. 28th letter until Jan. 17th, and had aimoat glven
up hopes. What a break for you, as well as the cause, to
be ordered to Admiral Halsey's staff. I can see the hand
of Providence in 1it.

I am sending by separate cover (air mail) a condensa-
tion code to use. If you want to add to it, use numbers
#151-#200 inclusive, I would like to hold it down to a
single sheet of paper. I am also sending by ordinary mail
a copy of #35 and a clipping to glve to #42 gt some suspi-
cious occasion. You will understand this letter better
when they arrive.

With regard to taking #42 into confidence, walt patlently
for the proper moment, and then shoot the works. Tell him
sverything he will listen to and show him whatever docu-
mentary proof you may have. Use your own judgment and don't
force the issue. Do as good a job as you did on #136 and
#137. In my opinion the proper moment for disclogure

would be any of the folliowing:

-
- -
2 - . = -
.
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(a) #42 is detached from Sopac

(b) #5 is detached from Sopac;

(¢) #10 is detached from Sopac;

(d) #9 calls on #42 ofi#lo;

(e) #18 calls on #42 or $10;

(f) #42 discusses #31 or attack on #92

in your presence;
(g) #42 asks you the reason for the alleged failure of
20-G to know what was golng on;

(h) #137 (plus 3 years);

(1) #6 visits #42;

(j) #42 visits #6.

Be prudent and be patient. I am Jjust beginniné to get
things lined up on this end. No one in #15 can be trusted.
Premature action would only tip off the people who framed
#31 and #32, and will also get #8 and #10 into very serious
trouble.  Yet we must have the backlng,the rank, and the
prestige afforded by #42. Tell #42 that I knew #31 was a
scapegoat from the start, but I did not suspect that he was
victim of a frame-up until about #114 (plus 2 years), could
not confirm it until #132 (plus 2 years), and did not have
absolute proof until about January 18, 1944. #8 has over-
whelming proof of the guillt of #15 and #65 plus a list

of about fifteesn relilable witnesses,
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Please answer the following questions by Item No.:

20. Re-yaur Item #2, is Col. B. #59?

1. What or whose job in the Navy did Col. B.'s Job
correspond to?

22, Do you know what Army officers were notified or
shown the papers by Col. B., and when?

In amplification of my items #15 and #16:

I recall your telling me that you saw #2 about 0900
(EST) on #137.

He looked at the papers and exclasimed, "My God! This
means War!"

You seid,"Admiral, it has meant war for the past three
months . "

#3 continued, "I must get word to #31", and picked up
a message blank.

Then snother ides entered his mind, and he said, "Does
#53 know of this?"

You replied, "Most of it was sent over to his office
last night. This lest part (#77) was sent over ten minutes
ago and should be on the General's desk now."

#3 dpropped the message blank and reached for the tele-
phone.

(End of your talg.)

23. Can you verify or corred the foregoing?

2. Did #3 get #53 on the telephone and what did he
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say?
25, Were there any other witnesses; If so, who?
26, Did you tell #9 or #5, or anyone else?
(Be surs to tell Admiral Halsey -- when the time
comes., )
27. Re your Item #15 and #16. What do you mean by
"general security" (i.e. lack) late in spring? Was it the

Chicago Tribune leak after Midway? Incidentally, tell the

full story of this to #42 and explain that #5 tried to stop
the prosecution and attending publicity but #24 insisted
(to give Publicity to himself and to #25) and was backed
up by #29 and i#28.,
28. Do you know if any of the following were called as

witnesses by #367?

v
«
&
o
o
v
4
)
3
z
-
»
*
-
"
‘..
0
s
>
n

29, WVWere the JD flles in GZ custody or any message

from these files ever submitted to #367

30. Were #5, #9, #10, or anyone else, cautioned or
F
warned, or instructed not to ever mention the events of #136

and #137 or the investigations conducted by #36? In this

connection, I am sending you #35 by ordinary ship’s mall.
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I will comment on i1t in further correspondence.

31. Do you know when and how #53 first got the news
of #75 and #76, and what action he took?

32. Same for #77 and #78.

33. Re my #14. I meant the conference on #137 between
#3 and #53 which resulted in #89. I .did not know of the
other conferences and am delighted to learn of them. Can you
add any names to those already given by you for:

34. The one in #2 office?

35. The one in #3 office?

36. The one "¢/o Col. B."?

37. The one between #3 and #537

e | o, — -—_.-_.‘. #—.‘_H“

38. How much doss #9 know?

o e —

39. Will #9 come through willingly?
40. What 15 your estimate of #5 in this respect?
" 41, Will he talk for #42°?
42, What gpout-#S?
Comment
With regard to the guotes of my Item 18 and your Items 18
and 10(c), you were describing #80, of which we have copies
of the original and its translation in the GZ files. Thils
was sent and received on #137. I was askling about #74 which

was broadcast at 0430 (EST) on #134 or #135. (Not sure of

exact date,) It was heard by "M" and "W" end sent in by
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teletype. It was unheard by "s", "H", and "C", who listened
for it. (I have this from the Station "A" files, plus
statements of #19 and #23.) This message (1n.Morse) 1nolﬁ§:d
the words - "Higashi np kazeame. Nishi no kaze hare. (Nega-
tive form of kita no kaze Kumori)" The warning was not
sent in the manner prescribed by #72 or #73, but was &
mixture. Th? GY watch officer was not sure of 1t so he ' 4
called you and you came in early and verified it. Murray
recalls it and so do I. Either you or Brotherhood (?) were
welting in my office when I came 1in that morning and
said, "Here it 1si1" We had been valting for it and Station
"g" had been forwarding reams of P/L messages by teletype.

AS a result of #T74, #9 prepared #90 - which was a
very long message ending up with the translation and signl-
ficance of the warning in #T4. I read the message in #7's
office and was witness to the discussion of 1t between #7
and #5. I took for granted that #90 would be sent and did
not know otherwise until #132 (plus 2 years). I believe
that I told you about this messaege and stated that it had been
sent. Anyvay, I was living in a foolis paradise from
4134 to #137. I learned from #19 that #9 knew #90 had not
been sent (#19 was informed by #9 at #92).

More ggestiena
43. Do you recall #T4?
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Witness Safford
44, Did you know any or all of the circumstances of

#90, how much, and when did you learn 1it?
45. When did #9 learn that #90 had not been released?
46, Do you know who blocked #90 or refused to release
1t? (#5 was pushing it but apparently did not feel he had
the sauthority to release it himself.)

47. Canm you throw any other light on the subject?

------------

One final word ; I do not know how well you knew #18.
I have known him for 18 years. He can be trusted and will
come through for us. Get in touch with him out there 1if you
can.

Well, this is about enough for one installment. Please

give my best regerds to any of my friends that you may run

into out there.

Sincerely,
/s/ L. F. Safford
L. F. Saffoxrd,

Captain, U. S. Navy.

Commander Alwin D. Kramer, U.3.N.,
COMSOFPAC Staff,

¢/o F.P,0., San Francisco, Calif.
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Aide to CNO s #70
CincAF : #T1
Com 16 #72
Comsopac #73
Cincpac . #Th
Com 14
s #75
: #76
Gen- M-W ; #.77
Deputy kmx#5S ; #78
Chief of Staff -
s #1719
DaM,Es :
: #80
DiW B s -
. #81
Cc.S5.0.(Gen. 0.) :
: 82
Minckler :
#83
Bratton (?)
« #84
Dowd
: : #85
Mr. S MAS- (#1l-last):
: #86
Rowlett :
: #87
Ad jutant General :
Chief of Air Corps #88

General Staff

M.I.D.

Signal Corps

J-19

29 98® ee S0 O B

Machine

Minor System

Circular #2353(Sets up #T4)

Circular #2354 (Sets up #74)

General Intelligence
Broadcast contalining
false "Weather Report”

Serial #901 (Sets up #902)

Serial #902 (1-13)
(The Works)

Serial #902 (14)
(The Finale)

Serial #907 (1:00 p.m.)

Circular #2409 (Sets up
#80)

Circular #2494 (PL code
msg. )

Tokyo Circular #

Tokyo-Washington Serial #

Washington-Tokyo Serial #

Tokyo-Berlin Serial #

Tokyo-iHsinking Serial #

Hesinking-Hongkong Serial #

Message sent on date
indicated

Message indicated by
following ref. No.
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: } #89 - # + #111 - Oot. 16, 1941 :
790 - #» #112 - Nov. 6, 1941 1
a || #91 -~ Washington #113 - Nov. 14, 1941 ] ‘
4 | ;#4902 . - Pearl Harbor #114 - Nov. 15, 1941 i
5 \ #93 = Guadalcanal #115 - Nov. 16, 1841 I.‘ '

8 h #oU4 - London. #116 - ﬁov. 17, 1941 |
7 IF‘L £#95 «~ Corregidor #117 - Nov. 18, 1941 l

8 #9060 -~ Singapore #118 - Nov. 19, 1941 N

9 | #OT7 - Nleibourne #119 - Nov. 20, 1941 \

10 || #98 - Tokyo #120 - Nov. 21, 1941 :

: I #09 - g€imgpae Berlin #121 - Nov. 22, 1941 |
: 12 #4100 - @mmxi# Rome I 8 #122 -.Nov. 23, 1941 ]

é 13 #101 - EinekR #123 - Nov. 24, 1941 |
; 14 #4102 - Eerxk& #124 - Nov. 25, 1941 |
15 || #3103 - ERmITpEE #125 - Nov. 26, 1941 "
e #104 - Nomura #1926 - Nov. 27, 1941 | 'j
17 :#105 - Kurusu #127 - Nov. 28, 1941 :

18 #106 - Gen. Umedzu (Hsinking): #128 - Nov. 29, 1941 .-

19 #107 - Jap. Prime Minister #129 < Nov. 30, 1941 l

20 | #108 -~ Gaimudaijin #130 - )

21 | #109 - The Son of Heaven #131 - Dec. 1, 1941 l

22 || #110 - - #132 - Dec. 2, 1941 |

23 || » Message described in par. 50 (Page 9-XI of #35 |

24 || we gna;;mutgmtndxhzx#ﬁxux#ts;txtux#!BBﬁxhntmtxamﬂm’ E
y »# Mossage to #31 originated by #9 on #134 (or #135) but never -

raleased.
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. Witnese Safford - Guestions by: Sen, Luocas

genator Lucas: Well, I am not golng %o direot any ques-
tions to the witness on this letter of January 28nd. It 1s
at some length and I think perhaps counsel should make 8Brme
study of it over the noon hour and see whether there are any
questions in 1t that are material and pertinent to asoertain,

Captain, I want te examlne you just a moment or two on

the first statement that yocu made 1in your statement to this

. committee. You state: '"There was a winds message, it meant

war and we knew 1% meant war,"

Who do you include in that word "we"?

Captain Safford: The people who were working on magio

and whom I was in olose enouszh touch with to be able to know

- how they viewed 1t.

Senator Luocas: Name those people, please.

Captain Safford: That would be Kramer -- myself first,

. Kramer, MoCollum, Admiral Wilkinson and possibly Admiral Noyes.

g enator Luoas: Possibly Admliral Noyes?

Gaptain Safford: Yes.

Jenator Lucas: Now, those are the five that you have

' named here when you give out thls statement that goes to the

@ press of the ocouniry «nd you want the people of this covntry

to know that you olaim that this message meant war, and by

| that you would have to imply at least thatl they received the

' messaze and that they knew about 1% at the time. Ia that




W itness Safford Questions by: Sen.Lucas
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what you want to tell the ocommittee?
Captain Safford: Yes, sir,
Senator Lucas: Is that 1t?
Captaln Safford: Yes, sir,
Senator Lucas: How ouan all these fellows be wrong, Cap-
tain, when they swy they never saw this winds messaze?
Captain Safford: I cannot explain other people.

Senator Lucas: 'Well, you never had any trcuble with

' Captain MoCollum, did you?

Captailn Safford: No, sir,

Senutor Lucas: You were on good terms with him?

Captaln Safford: Very good termsa,.

Senator Luocas: Was there any reason to believe that Cap-

tain MoCollum would want to s eorete or destroy this message?
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Gaptaln Safford: To the hest of my knowledze ani recollec-
- tion Captalin MoCollum tried to send out a war warning as a

¥ result of that messaze.

Senator Lucus: Juet answer my questicn now, Captain,
Captain Sofford: Yeas, sir,
Jenator Lucas: Repeat 1t for him, please.

(Question read.)

Captain Safford: No, sir,

Senator Lucas: Were you on ffiendly terms with Admiral

Yilkinson?
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Questions by: Sen. Luocas

Captaln Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: Did you ever have any trouble withihih

at any time before December the 7th, 19417

Captaln Safford: No, sir,
Senator Lucas: He never gave ycu any orders that ycu
could not exacute, I take 1t?

Captaln Safford: No, sir. I was not at all well as-

- Quainted with him, I had only known him for ten meeks but ve

' were on good terms.

Sonator Lucas; VWell, do you know of any reason why

 Admiral Wilkinson, a man who went out and did what he did in

. this war, would want to secrete or destroy or disturb an im-

| o— - - - - -
— - - —— -— —_—— —— — —— — -

e —
-_ o e o me w ———

j*portant messaze of this kind?

Captaln Safford: No, sir.
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Senator Lucas: Is that true of Admiral Noyes?
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

senator Lucas: And Captain Kramer? '

Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
senator ILucas: You were on good terms with him?
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
Senator Lucas: So there is no reason that you know
of , of any kind, why tﬁese men, who all contend, as I under-
stand from previous testimony, that they never saw the winds

message, would want to do anything but what was the correct

i

thing in order to prosecute the war successfully?
Captain Safford: 7Yes, sir.
Senator Lucas: They are loyal and highly patriotic

. Americans, all of them?
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Captain Safford: Yes, all of them.

=
—

Senator Lucas: Now let me ask you this, following
Congressman Clark's questions: Do you have a suspicion
that any of these men that you mentioned would destroy or
secrete any of these messages?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

Senator Lucas: But you do have a suspicion toward
Admiral Stark and General Marshall?

Captain Safford: I presume I have no proper basis for

auspicion. I have no proper basis for suspicion against any
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‘ Clark's question. If I am not, you may correct me.
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; Witness Safford Questions by: Senator Lucas

:

| individual.

Senator Lucas: Then you want to change your testimony

| that you gave awhile ago with respect to having that susplcion

| against Admiral Stark and General Marshall? I think I am L

sorrect in my understanding of your answer to Congressman

| J '

Captain Safford: I would like to change my answer to
Congressman Clark's question, and in reply to yours, that
T have no suspicion directed against any individual who can
| be named. -

The Vice Chairman: What was that answer?

(The answer was read by the reporter.) ~-_-'-:

Senator Lucas: We are now talking about the winds .
execute message?

Captain Safford: I am now talking about the winds
execute message. I

Senator Iumcas: Congressman Clark asked you a series
of imestiona along that line.

Captam Safford: Yes, s8ir.

Senator Lucas: You answered strictly in the negative

until you got to the last question in regard to suspiclion
ﬂ

e — ——— ——

and your answer was in the affirmative, and you now desire

to'make a change in that. _"

The Vice Chairman: Will the Senator vield?
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Questions by: Senator Lucas

Witness Safford

gsenator Lucas; Yes.

The Vice Chairmen; I do not quite understand that

¥ind of & reply, Captain. How can you suspect somebody that

you cannotb name ?

He is changing 1it.
1 understood you to say you did not

Senator Lucas:

The Vice Chalirman:

suspect anybody that you could name.

Captain Safford: That is correct.

The Vice Chairman: What do you mean by that?

Captain Safford: official records have disappeared

from the files of the Navy Department, and that is & suspicious

circumstance. I have no idea how they diseppeared. It 1is

a fact that they are not present and cannot be accounted for.

The Viece Chairman: Well, do you have any suspicion

against anybody?

Ceptain Safford: I have no suspicion against any

individual.

Semetor Lucas: Well, if these f£11es had been destroyed

and you cannot account for them, then some one of these

individuals that you named would have to be responsible for

the destruction of them, would they not?

| Captain Sefford: Not necessarily.

Senator Tuces: Well, name others that would have the

e4

25

i" custody of the files to the point where thoy could get in and
| _




| Witness Safford ' Questions by: Senator Lucas

| fool around with them.

Captain Safford: I can name nobody.

Senator Lucas: I see. Now you said a moment ago that
there was no record that the FCC had ever telephoned or sent
| & written order to the Navy Department with respect to the

false winds message -- on December 6th, was 1t? |
7 / v
(6) | Captain Safford: No, December 7, after the attack on

Pearl Harbor. That is to the best of my knowledge and bellef.

Senator Lucas: Well, you have made an examination of
10 .

that, I take 1t?
11

Ceptain Safford: I have made an examination and 1

4d J3an

12

JAS

request to be furnished a written copy, if there was one,

14
or a photograph. I requested that through Captain VWalsh of

WA e 3 AW

14

- —
-

>~

the Navy Department several days ago, and there has been no

reply.
168

.o Senator Lucas: Well, in your testimony on Saturday you
- 17

indicated that there was apparently & conspiracy to get rid
18

of this message. Then you must include the FCC record on
19
this, must you not?
20
Captain Safford: No, sir.

21
Senator Lucas: Well, would not that be true by implication,
22
in view of the question asked you by Senator George, as to
23
why the Japanese would want to send out a simlilar message
24

| on December 7, I think it was, or the 8th, which was practically
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| |
|| the same message as the winds execute message, and then you 3 }

naid you made an examination of the FCC records and there

| #as nothing there whatever to show that such a message was

f 4 li received? | *
| Captain Safford: No, sir. l
Senator Lucas: What did you say?

’ Captain Safford: I said that the Navy Department had ¥

"' | received no notification of such a message either by telephone '

¢r in writing prior to the summer of 1944, to the best of

£ TJAANM

ascertain.

Senator Lucas: Do you believe the FCC received such

| 10 | ' ‘
my knowledge and belief, as far as I have been able to | ;
+, message? |

Captain Safford: Yes, sir, but the Navy Department did

AT =2AW U AS

- -
- o

16

Senator Lucas: And you do not believe that they o
17 |

|| telephoned®
18

Captain Safford: They telephoned to somebody in the
10 |

not know about it at the time. £
| |
. AI'!II?, yeﬂ, sir. ’

|

Senator Lucas: But they did not telephone to the Navy? 3

Captain Safford: I do not think that they telephoned
3 22 l
-] 20 the Navy, and if they did there has been no record pre- E |
23 |
served of it and I never knew of it at that time. i j

24 k. '
1

|

!

X = 3 Senator Lucas: Was there a written record that they
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‘ Witness Safford - Questions by: Senator Lucas

telephoned or sent a oqpﬁ of this message to the Army?

Ceptain Safford: There is in the files of the FCC.
Senator Lucas: There is in the files of the FCC?
Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

Senator Lucas: What about the Army files?

Captain Safford: To the best of my knowledge they had

no record of receiving this telephone call. I may be wrong.

oenator Lucas: Receiving what?

Captain Safford: To the best of my knowledge the
War Department had.no record of receiving this telephone call
from the FCC.

Senator Lucas: I am talking about whether or not there
are any files in the Army that show that a report on the
message had been received. You say there is not, to the
best of your knowledge; is that correct?

Captain Safford: To the best of my knowledge. It was
looked for, we will put it that way, a couple of years ago
and nothing could be discovered.

Senator Lucas: I would like to ask c¢ounsel to see if
chey can find the FCC report on the false winds message of
December 8, I believe it was, and whether or not the Army
or the Navy has a copy of it in its files. If it 1s not

here T would like to have you make a search. It is not

rery imporiant.
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The Vice Chairman: It is now a little past twelve.

4
Do you want to complete, Senator?

Senator Iucas: I have a few more questions.

|
i The Vice Chairman: It is now a little past twelve

o'clock. The committee will recess until 2:00 o’clock.

Captain, please be back at that time.

- Captain Safford: Yes, sir.

l (Whereupon, at 12:10 ofclock p.m., the committee

recessed until 2:00 o'clock p.m. of the same day.)

Witness Safford Questions by: Senator Lucas

- - - - - _
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AFTERNOON 87SSION 2:00 P.M.

The Vioce Chairman: The committes will be in order,

Does counsel have anything at this point before the ex-
amination is resumed?

Mr. Richardson: I don't think so, Mr. Chalrman.

The Vice Chairman: Do you have anythinz yocu want to
present, Captain, befors your ex:mination 1le resumed?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Senator bhucas of Illinois will 1ln-

quire.

TESTIMONY OF CAPTAIN LAURANCE FRY SAFFORD
{(resumed)

Sanator Lucaa: I may want to return to the line of
questioning that I was following Just before lunch, but I
would 1llke to talk to you for Just a moment about another mat-
ter,

In this statement that you read to the committee you state
on page one that, "this message was intercepted by the'. :

U, 8. Navy at the big radio recelving station at Cheltenham,
Maryland, which serves the Navy Department.”
When did you fimmlly reach the conclusion, Captaln, that

|
|
l

this station was the one that did receive 1t?7

Captein Safford: <That was a week ago, about, by the

|

i alimination of the other possibilities and by the confirmation

|
| of the faot b y dooumentary evidsnce whioh I had Jjust been

I

(!




| Witness Safford Questicns by: Sen. Luocas

able to see, that Cheltenham was in fact covering other mes-
| sages broadcast from Tokyo, had received orders to monitor

| for the winds message, at least to guard speocific Tokyo
broadcasts and haﬁ reported in writing that it was receiving

those broadocasts. I had had nothing as strongly confirmatory

as that since 194l.

Senator Lucas: What other gtations could possibly have

received this message?

Captain Safford: I had thought at‘the time that "inter
Harbor, Malne -=

Senator Lucas: I am net talking at the tlme. I am talk-

ing what you think todsy «8 a regult of your latest investlga-

tion, what other stations do you belleve, if there are any,
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that possibly oould have received thils?

2 O

Captain Safford: There was a possibility that it occuld
have been heard at Ammagansett, Long Island and at Juplter,

 Florida. The monthly reports --

Senator Lucas: I understand. Now, just a mcment.

Captain Safforﬁ: “11 right.

genator Lucas: Those two are the only two statlons, iou
believe, in the world that were monitoring messoges at that
time, that oould have possibly recelwsd 1t?

Captain Safford: No, slr, those are the only ones 1in

the U, 8. Navy.




